

Areas of Expertise

Paediatrics Emergency Medicine Medical Oncology General Surgery

Professional

- •Undergone Ethicon Resident training programme organized by Ethicon at EISE (Ethicon Institute of Surgical Education) on 11th September 2012.
- Conducted by MEDHOPE in 2011.

Certifications

- Tamilnadu Medical Council Registration Number- 99969
- BLS AHA CERTIFIED
- ACLS AHA CERTIFIED
- PALS AHA CERTIFIED

Key Skills

Excellent Communicator Empathetic Detail Oriented Well Organized

Personal Details

Anu Kurian Baby W/o Mr. Abin John Moothedan House, Nethaji Road, Aluva, Ernakulam Kerala, India. P.O Box 683101 Tel: +918138841602

E: mail: anukb89@gmail.com

Passport No: **Z3016802** DOB: 16/04/1989 Driving Licence: Yes Nationality: Indian

Academic Qualification

Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery (MBBS, 2008-2013)
Sri Ramachandra University, Chennai.

Central Board of school education- 12 standard (Carmel school, Kuwait)

Central Board of school education- 10 standard (Carmel school, Kuwait)

Dr. Anu Kurian Baby

General Physician/ Medical Officer +91 8138841602

Personal Summary

Honest dependable and organized physician with excellent service skills, who is able to give the care that patient needs and provide appropriate follow through. More than four years of experience in multinational hospitals and has been appreciated in Emergency Medicine and Internal Medicine during medical studies.

Work Experience

EMPLOYER: Metro Medical Care, Kuwait

DESIGNATION: General Physician

FROM: 23rd March 2018- 16th August 2019

Metro Medical group is recognized as one of the most reliable and trustworthy healthcare provider in Kuwait. The group is having branches all over in Kuwait, and is providing premium quality services in order to achieve the goal of being a successful healthcare clinic in the country. Gained vast experience by managing diabetic patients, emergency cases and also performed suturing, incision and drainage, suture removal and foreign body removal.

EMPLOYER: Rajagiri Hospital, Aluva, India.

DESIGNATION: Medical Officer-Medical Oncology,

General Surgery

FROM: 17 May 2016- 2 Feburary 2018

Rajagiri Hospital, Aluva, India is a multi speciality hospital which is owned and managed by Rajagiri group of institutions. The hospital has an in-patient capacity of 560 beds and has 24 hours emergency and trauma care service which is equipped to treat all medical and surgical emergencies. Rajagiri hospital received the Joint Commission International (JCI) gold seal of approval for hospital accreditation for demonstrating continuous compliance with internationally recognized standards.

EMPLOYER: KIMS, Kochi, India

DESIGNATION: Medical Officer-Emergency Department,

FROM: 15 July 2015-10 February 2016

KIMS Hospital Kochi, Kerala is envisaged to be one of the foremost trauma centres with advanced orthopaedic, and other surgical departments. Recognised as a quality healthcare provider, KIMS has been accredited with NABH (National Accreditation Board for Hospitals & Healthcare Providers), and ACHSI (Australian Council on Healthcare Standards International). The 125-bedded multispecialty Hospital at Cochin aims to provide world class healthcare at affordable costs.

EMPLOYER: SRMC, Chennai, India

DESIGNATION: Medical Officer-Pediatric Hemato

Oncology Dept.

FROM: 28 October 2013- 30 June 2015

Sri Ramachandra University was established in the year 1985. Ever since its inception, the institute grew status of a "Deemed University" in September, 1994 under Section 3 of the University Grants Commission Act, 1956.

A 1800 bedded facility with the largest ICU in the region with state of the art equipment, the medical centre is a tertiary care facility that provides the trainee with the opportunity to acquire knowledge and skills from the finest doctors in the country.

Internship (10th January 2012-27th January 2013)

PUBLICATIONS

1. Journal of Applied Hematology - Sept 28th 2016

Chronic Myeloid Leukemia presenting as spontaneous hemoperitoneum at diagnosis in an adolescent girl: A case report with review of literature.

2. South Asian Journal of Cancer - Jan-Mar 2017

Pediatric Hematological malginancy: Identification of issues involved in the road to diagnosis.

References

Dr. M. K. Sudhakar. MD

Professor of Medicine Sri Ramachandra University Chennai

Tel: +91 9840194855

E-mail: drmsudhakar@gmail.com

Prof. J. Julius Xavier Scott, DCH, MD, DNB (Peds)

Fellowship in Pediatric Hemato- Oncology(Australia) Head/ Division of Pediatric Hemato- Oncology Sri Ramachandra University Chennai

Tel: +91 9488286303

E-mail: jxscott@hotmail.com

Dr. Aruna Rajendran, MD(Peds), DM (Pediatric Hemato- Oncology)

Fellowship in Pediatric Bone Marrow Transplant Division of Pediatric Hemato- Oncology Sri Ramachandra University Chennai

Tel: +91 9500008770

E-mail: deararuna@yahoo.com

Dr. Donnel Don Bosco MEM

Chief Emergency Physician & Coordinator Department of Emergency Medicine KIMS Kochi Padathipalam Kerala Tel:+91 9400365284

E-mail: dr.donbosco86@gmail.com

Dr. Sanju Cyriac MD DM (Medical Oncology)

HOD/Department of Medical Oncology Rajagiri Hospital, Aluva E-mail: sanju.cyriac@rajagirihospital.com

Dr. Joy George MS (General Surgery)

Head of Department Department of General Surgery Rajagiri Hospital, Aluva E-mail: joygeorgedr@yahoo.com